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SEDGWICK COUNTY, KANSAS 

DIVISION OF FINANCE 

Purchasing Department 

Joseph Thomas, Purchasing Director 
525 N. Main, Suite 823 ~ Wichita, KS  67203 

Phone: 316 660-7255    Fax: 316 383-7055 

       http://sedgwickcounty.org/finance/purchasing.asp 

 

 

 

ADDENDUM 2 

#15-0095 

PUBLIC SAFETY UNIFORMS AND WEB-BASED ORDERING SYSTEM 

 

 

October 9, 2015 

 
In order to ensure vendors have access to complete information prior to submitting a response, Sedgwick County issues a 

written addendum regarding all questions and requests for clarification received.  The following questions have been 

received to date regarding the above mentioned solicitation. 

 

1. Is this an all or nothing RFP, do you have to bid on all items? This is not all or nothing, it is the desire of 

Sedgwick County to award to one vendor, but we may choose to award to multiple vendors. You may bid 

on all or some of the items. 

 

2. Under Appendix A, Overall how will pricing be evaluated? Pricing of garments, shoes, misc. items, etc. will be 

taken into consideration but will not be the sole determining factor.  

 

3. Under Appendix A, How many of the products on this bid are new products that the agencies are not currently 

utilizing? Sheriff’s Office and EMS-one item each, Fire District, Corrections and Courthouse Police-None 

 

4. Under Appendix A, EMS Misc. Items, Pro-Tech A-Bravo Helmet: matte red with rail mounts and Velcro: Pro-Tec 

does not have a manufacturer number 4811931RML, is there another number that may work? The correct item 

number is 481193RMIL. 

 

5. Under Appendix A, EMS, Shoes, Thorough High Gloss Academy Oxford Shoes: the manufacturer stated that the 

first shoe does not exist, please clarify who the manufacturer is. Thorogood Poromeric Academy Gloss Black 

Leather Oxford Service Shoe. Manufacture item number: AS SX0 

 

6. Under Appendix A, Fire District, Tops, short sleeve and long sleeve crew t-shirt, 100% cotton, navy and white, 

item numbers 1005-8S and 1005-8L: Who is the vendor/manufacturer? Please use Port and Company, Essential 

T-Shirt, item numbers PC61 and PC61T 

 

7. Under Appendix A, Fire District, Misc. items: what finish is needed for the Blackington items?  The gold items 

are Hi Glo and the silver items are Rhodium. 

 

8. Under Appendix A, Fire District, Misc. items, Boston 1 ½” Leather Belt, Black with Silver or Gold, item numbers 

6582 and 6582G: what finish do you need? Plain Finish 

 

9. Under Appendix A, Sheriff’s Office, Tops, Oxford button down short-sleeve and long-sleeve shirt, 65/35 Poly 

Blend, Multiple Colors: Are these shirts the Edwards shirts? Yes. 
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10. Under Appendix A, Sheriff’s Office, Tops, Gildan Men's Crewneck Sweatshirt, Poly blend preshrunk, Dark Grey: 

Can you please provide the part numbers, fabric content, specific color names, and all other details pertaining to 

these items? Item 18000 

 

11. Under Appendix A, Sheriff’s Office, Tops, Gildan Men's Short Sleeve T-Shirt, 100% Cotton preshrunk, Dark Grey: 

Can you please provide the, specific color names, and all other details pertaining to these items? Item 2000 

 

12. Under Appendix A, Sheriff’s Office, Tops, Champion Men's Lightweight Hoodie, Navy: Can you please provide 

the part numbers, fabric content, specific color names, and all other details pertaining to these items? The item 

number for this spec is CS2467, Dark Navy. 

 

13. Under Appendix A, Sheriff’s Office, Bottoms, Gildan Men's Active Shorts, 100% Cotton preshrunk, Dark Navy: 

Can you please provide the part numbers, fabric content, specific color names, and all other details pertaining to 

these items? Item G2S00 

 

14. Under Appendix A, Sheriff’s Office, Bottoms, 5.11 Tactical RipsTops Pant, Coyote: Can you please provide the 

part numbers, fabric content, specific color names, and all other details pertaining to these items? The item 

number for this spec is 74273, the color is Coyote (120). 

 

15. Under Appendix A, Sheriff’s Office, Bottoms, Gildan Adult Closed Bottoms Sweatpants, Poly blend preshrunk, 

Dark Navy: Can you please provide the part numbers, fabric content, specific color names, and all other details 

pertaining to these items? Item 18200 

 

16. Under Appendix A, Sheriff’s Office, Coats/Jackets, Fruhauf Dress Coat, Dark Navy: Can you please provide the 

part numbers, fabric content, specific color names, and all other details pertaining to these items? The item 

number for this spec is 15B/15767 

 

17. Under Appendix A, Sheriff’s Office, Coats/Jackets, Fruhauf Dress HG Jacket, Dark Navy: Can you please provide 

the part numbers, fabric content, specific color names, and all other details pertaining to these items? The item 

number for this spec is 14B/15173SHFHG 

 

18. Under Appendix A, Sheriff’s Office, Shoes, Rocky Alphaforce Zipper Composite Toe Duty Boot, Black: Can you 

please provide manufacturer part numbers? FQ002173 

 

19. Under Appendix A, Sheriff’s Office, Shoes, Bates Men's High Gloss Duty Oxford, black: Can you please provide 

manufacturer part numbers? E22141 

 

20. Under Appendix A, Sheriff’s Office, Misc. Items, Uniform Clip-On Tie, 3" wide with permanent knots, Regular and 

Long, Black: Can you please provide the part numbers, fabric content, specific color names, and all other details 

pertaining to these items? Uniform Cravats brand, model 45015 

 

21. Under Appendix A, Sheriff’s Office, Misc. Items, Breakaway Public Safety Vest, Reflective Yellow/Blue, must meet 

ANSI and DOT requirements: Can you please provide the part numbers, fabric content, specific color names, and 

all other details pertaining to these items?  Carolina Safety Sport brand 

 

22. Under Appendix A, Sheriff’s Office, Misc. Items, Safariland Model Mid-Ride Level II Retention Hardshell Duty 

holster with Light, Hi-gloss with silver snaps or hidden snaps, black: Can you please provide manufacturer part 

numbers? The item numbers provided are the SKU numbers listed on the company’s website. 
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23. Under Appendix A, Sheriff’s Office, Misc. Items, Safariland Model Mid-Ride Level II Retention Leather Look Duty 

Holster, Hi-gloss with silver snaps or hidden snaps, black: Can you please provide manufacturer part numbers?  

The item numbers provided are the SKU numbers listed on the company’s website. 

 

24. Under Appendix A, Sheriff’s Office, Misc. Items, Safariland Belt Keeper, Hi-gloss with silver snaps or hidden 

snaps, black: Can you please provide manufacturer part numbers?   The item numbers provided are the SKU 

numbers listed on the company’s website. 

 

25. Under Appendix A, Sheriff’s Office, Misc. Items, Safariland Handcuff Case, Hi-gloss with silver snaps or hidden 

snaps, black: Can you please provide manufacturer part numbers?   The item numbers provided are the SKU 

numbers listed on the company’s website. 

 

26. Under Appendix A, Sheriff’s Office., Misc. Items, Protech Tactical Titan Assault Enhanced Carrier, Ranger 

Green: Can we obtain a manufacturer number? Please disregard this item. 

 

27. Under Appendix A, Sheriff’s Office., Misc. Items, FAV MKII tactical armor with collar, throat and biceps 

accessories, Level IIIA with Protech 10x12 poly front plate, Dark Navy - SWAT patch sewn on bicep: Can we 

obtain a manufacturer number? Second Chance/Safariland 

a) Is the intent for this to have MR01(Monarch) Level IIIA Ballistics? Yes 

b) Is the intent for this to be webless molle? It is the advanced webless system AWS 

c) Is the intent for this to have structured arm guards or unstructured arm guards? Structured bicep guards 

d) Specifically which threat level plate is being requested?  Level III plate, either the 2113MC-3 or 2120-5 

 

28. Under Appendix A, Sheriff’s Office., Misc. Items, Summit Level II panels with two (2) Apex carriers and 5x8 Impac 

MT multi-threat insert plates, Dark Navy: Can you please provide the part numbers, fabric content, specific color 

names, and all other details pertaining to these items?  Second Chance/Safariland 

a) Can you clarify the Impac MT plate? HT plate 5x8”, vest model SM02 

 

29. Under Appendix A, Sheriff’s Office., Misc. Items, Clip-on Badge Holder, Black: Can you please provide the part 

numbers, fabric content, specific color names, and all other details pertaining to these items? Safariland 7350 

badge clip. 

 

30. Under Appendix A, Sheriff’s Office., Misc. Items, Felt Champaign Hat with Adjustable Leather Chinstrap, Navy: 

Can you please provide the part numbers, fabric content, specific color names, and all other details pertaining to 

these items? Stratton brand, item number 4303. 

 

31. Under Appendix A, Sheriff’s Office., Misc. Items, Classic Style Watch Cap with Thinsulate, Navy: Can you please 

provide the part numbers, fabric content, specific color names, and all other details pertaining to these items? 

CP90 

 

32. Under Appendix A, Sheriff’s Office., Bottoms, LawPro 1-1/2" Wide Leather Garrison Belt, Black, Misc. Items, 

Galls Felt Campaign Hat with Adjustable Leather Chinstrap, Navy, Quartermaster Campaign Hat Rain Cover, 

Clear, and Quartermaster Campaign Cords, Silver/Gold: By putting a specific bidder’s proprietary products in 

the RFP, it completely eliminates competition and ensures that no other company can bid. Will these products 

remain or will a specification that allows other bidders be offered? The specifications and brands outlined in 

the RFP are intended to serve as minimum specifications and bidders responding to the RFP shall meet or 

exceed the listed specifications. 

 

33.  When will any contract arising from this bid begin? After final approval by the Board of County 

Commissioners. 
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34.  On page one of the RFP it says questions of a substantive nature will be responded to. Does that mean that you 

will decide which questions to answer and not answer?  All questions pertaining to the proposal will be 

answered in addendum form. 

 

35.  How are we to handle questions that arise out of answers to these questions? If need be, additional addenda 

will be issued. 

 

36. Under Mandatory Requirements, Vendor Requirements, item e: Have or have plans for a local office OR a local 

subcontractor.  

a) As it relates to a subcontractor, some manufacturers have not historically extended product warranties 

when those products are altered by the employees of a company that they have not approved as a dealer: 

Is this acceptable to the County? Any warranty issues will be worked out with the contracted vendor. 

 

b) What if said Vendor does not open said office?  What if those plans change but the promise of a local 

office was considered in awarding a vendor this business? A local presence, whether that be a 

storefront or a subcontractor is mandatory. 

 

c) Will a local office or subcontractor be expected to have seamstresses and embroidery staff on hand 40 

hours a week? That will be up to the discretion of the vendor, Sedgwick County does expect the 

vendor to meet embroidery and alteration deadlines. 

 

d) Will a local office or a local subcontractor be expected to be open at least 40 hours per week and staffed 

in a manner to handle at least three people at one time as routinely occurs with County employees 

currently? That decision will be up to the discretion of the vendor; Sedgwick County does expect the 

vendor to meet the County’s needs. 

 

e) Will a local office or local subcontractor be required to keep the inventory for this contract on hand as 

opposed to spread out in different locations throughout the United States? Some inventory will need to 

be kept on hand. See section 5, Mandatory Requirements, Vendor Requirements, item L. 

 

f) Will a size run, which typically consists of one of each size, be considered adequate inventory? No. See 

question 40 

 

g) Is the expectation of the County that non-embellished items be available at said location so that a member 

of any of the County Department’s could walk in and pick them up the day they are needed? Yes.  

 

37. Under Vendor Requirements, item f, be willing to come onsite to measure employees for uniforms, answer 

questions, or to solve issues within 72 hours of a request: It seems to require that staff be on hand at the location 

of any county department within 72 hours of it being requested.  Is that the intent of this point? At times, yes. 

 

38. Under Vendor Requirements, item j, be able to provide alterations, embroidery, screen-printing, etc: is this 

expected to be done locally in Sedgwick County? No. 

 

39. Under Vendor Requirements, item e, Have or have plans for a local office OR a local subcontractor: is it an 

expectation that these alterations do not void any manufacturer’s warranty? The expectation is that all 

respondents address this in their response. 

 

40. Under Vendor Requirements, item l, Maintain stock inventory for popular items in standard sizing: is one of each 

popular size adequate?  Would 10% of annual estimated usage on hand in Sedgwick County be more measurable 

and appropriate? 10% of annual usage  
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41. Under Vendor Requirements, item m, be willing to provide a demo of your web-based ordering system (in real-

time) during the evaluation period: What type of notice will we receive relating to providing a demo of our web 

system?  Who will be present at the demonstration?  Will each department covered by this RFP have 

representation at this demonstration? You will receive at least a 48 hour notice. Each department will be 

represented. 

 

42. Under Uniform Requirements, item b, be shipped within three to five business days after processed order: 

Clarification: Sedgwick County expects all in-stock orders to be shipped within 3-5 business days.  

 

43. Under Uniform Requirements, item c, any backordered items must be delivered within two (2) weeks after receipt 

of order: Does this mean they are to be delivered within 2 weeks after the back ordered item has been delivered 

from the manufacturer to the bidder? Please disregard this item, Sedgwick County will work with the vendor 

when backorders occur. 

 

44. Under Uniform Requirements, item d, inform department/employee of receipt of PO or online order via 

confirmation of items ordered, additional patches, embroidery, brass, etc.: Can you please clarify what the last 

part of this sentence means? Sedgwick County is requiring that communication in the form of a confirmation 

when a PO or online order is placed, whether that be uniforms, patches, embroidery, brass, etc. 

 

45. Under Uniform Requirements, item g, be warranted free from defects in materials and workmanship for a period 

of one year from delivery. If a bidder uses a subcontractor that is not an approved point of distribution and thus 

voids a manufacturer’s warranty, it would make this item impossible. The expectation is that all respondents 

address this in their response. 

 

46. Under Web-Based Ordering System, item a, provide adequate information to employees using the web-based 

ordering system: Please clarify what is considered adequate information. An employee should be provided 

enough information, by the contracted vendor, to successfully navigate the web-based ordering system. 

 

47. Will each department that this RFP is for have representation on this committee and have an equal say in the final 

decision? A member from each department will be participating in the final decision. 

 

48. Will all members of the committee be involved in checking references so that all committee members hear the same 

information from those references? Reference checks will be done by the committee. 

 

49. Will there be a method of evaluation of each of the criteria that is measurable and transparent such as an equal 

amount of points per evaluation criteria?  A total number of points for each area of measurement? Please refer to 

section 6, Selection Criteria, of the RFP.  

 

50. What if bidders no bid some items? See question 1. 

 

51. Will there be an expectation that any bidder prove their ability to match existing embroidery designs by submitting 

designs with the bid? Sedgwick County will work with the vendor to ensure embroidery is to our satisfaction. 

 

52. How will “of equal or greater quality” be specifically and deliberately measured?  Each department will 

determine what is of equal or greater quality. 

 

53. Will wear tests be involved in measuring “of equal or greater quality”? Possibly, but that decision will lie with 

the department. 

 

54. Will all evaluations be completed prior to the awarding of the RFP? Yes. 
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55. Will each agency be making the decision related to “of equal or greater quality” themselves via a measurement 

tool that will provide transparency while giving each agency the opportunity to decide what is best for their 

people? Each department will be determining equal or greater quality for their specific specifications. 

 

56. Included is a new copy of Appendix A with updated information from this addendum. 

 
 
All addenda will be posted to the Sedgwick County Purchasing webpage, http://sedgwickcounty.org/finance/purchasing.asp 

no later than the date and time posted on the Request for Proposal document.  Vendors are responsible for checking the 

website and acknowledging any addenda on the Proposal Response Form. 
 
 
 

Kara Kingsley 

Purchasing Agent 

http://sedgwickcounty.org/finance/purchasing.asp


Department of Corrections

Hanes-Cotton Pique Sport Shirt 055X

Port Authority-Pique Knit Sport Shirt K420

Port & Company-Crewneck Sweatshirt PC90

Hanes-Cotton Pique Sport Shirt 055X

Port Authority-Pique Knit Sport Shirt K420

Port & Company-Crewneck Sweatshirt PC90

7 Elbeco EMS Trousers (Men's) E7552RN

8 Elbeco EMS Trousers (Women's) E7553LCRN

Miscellaneous:

9 Bianchi Nylon Duty Belt-Loop 7210

10 Bianchi Liner Belt-Hook 8105

11 Bianchi AccuMold Mace/OC Spray Holder 7307

12 Bianchi Accumold Nylon Glove Pouch 7328

13 Bianchi AccuMold Covered Handcuff Case 7300

14 Bianchi AccuMold Double Handcuff Case 7317

15 Bianchi Belt Keeper (4-Pack) 8006

16 Bianchi Accumold Nylon Duty Belt 7200

17 Bianchi Accumold Nylon Inner Belt 7205

18 Bianchi Patolteck Duty Belt 8110

19 Benchmade 7 Safety Cutter 7BLKW 4240-01-543-9618

20 Zak Tools Key Ring Holder 2T55

21 Smith & Wesson Model 700 Handcuffs 435718

22 Smith & Wesson Model 703 Shackles 95814

23 Smith & Wesson Belly Chains 1840

Courthouse Police

Elbeco Poly/Rayon S/S Shirt 5582

Elbeco Poly/Rayon L/S Shirt 582

Bottoms:

26 Fechheimer 100% Polyester Tan Pant w/Black Stripe 32223

Coats/Jackets:

Elbeco Meridian Jacket 3800

28 Safariland Level II Holster STX High Gloss 6280-83-491/2

29 Safariland Level II Holster STX High Gloss to fit a light 6280-832-491/2

30 Safariland Duty Belt 875-XX-9

31 Safariland Trouser Belt 51-XX-2

32 Safariland Cuff Case 190-9 HS

33 Safariland Double Magazine Pouch 77-83-9HS

34 Safariland MKIV Mace Pouch 38-9HS

35 Safariland Flashlight Ring 730-9

36 Safariland Keeper 629 HS

25

27

24

1

2

3

4

5

6

Tops:

 Embroidered Sedgwick County logo on left breast side along with facility name

 Embroidered Sedgwick County logo on left breast side along with facility name

 Embroidered Sedgwick County logo on left breast side along with facility name

Embroidered Sedgwick County logo on left breast side along with facility name, Embroidered title of employee and their name on right breast side

Embroidered Sedgwick County logo on left breast side along with facility name, Embroidered title of employee and their name on right breast side

Embroidered Sedgwick County logo on left breast side along with facility name, Embroidered title of employee and their name on right breast side

Bottoms:

Tops:

Courthouse Police Patch 3-3/4 X 4-1/4 fully embroidered with plastic backing and merrowed edge - placed left and right shoulders.

Courthouse Police Patch 3-3/4 X 4-1/4 fully embroidered with plastic backing and merrowed edge - placed left and right shoulders.

Courthouse Police Badge Patch 2-1/2 X 3-1/2 fully embroidered with laser cut edge and plastic backing-left breast side.

Courthouse Police Patch 3-3/4 X 4-1/4 fully embroidered with plastic backing and merrowed edge - placed left and right shoulders.

Miscellaneous:



37 Safariland Key Holder 168-9

38 Safariland Badge Clip 735O-O3-2

39 Surefire Flashlight Holder V70

EMS

Tops:

Elbeco Men's Polyester Short Sleeve, White 3310-3

Elbeco Men's Polyester Long Sleeve, White 310-3

Elbeco Women's Polyester Short Sleeve, White 9810-3

Elbeco Women's Polyester Long Sleeve, White 9310-3

Elbeco Men's Paragon Plus Cotton/Polyester Short Sleeve, White P867-3

Elbeco Men's Paragon Plus Cotton/Polyester Long Sleeve, White P877-3

Elbeco Women's Paragon Plus Cotton/Polyester Short Sleeve, White P811-3

Elbeco Women's Paragon Plus Cotton/Polyester Long Sleeve, White P801-3

Fechiheimer Men's S/S power Stretch Shirt w/ Zipper, White 92R78Z

Fechiheimer Women's, S/S power Stretch Shirt w/ Zipper, White 192R78Z

Elbeco Ufx Ultra-Light Polo, Black K5231

SanMar Mock 100% Cotton, White PC61M

Blauer, Fleece Sweater-Black or Navy 225

Edwards Men's Poplin Long Sleeve Dress Shirt (Oxford Style) Black 1295

Edwards Women's Poplin Long Sleeve Dress Shirt (Oxford Style) Black 5295

SanMar Pullover Hooded Sweatshirt, Black F254

SanMar Essential T-Shirt, Black PC61

Propper 2-Pocket Shirt, desert sand or tan F5452

SanMar Essential T-Shirt, Desert Sand/Tan PC61

Flying Cross Vis-Mat Vest, Safety Yellow 71500

Elbeco Ufx Ultra-Light Polo, Safety Yellow/Black K5214

Starfield Lion, Protec EMS Jumpsuit, Black or Navy NA

Russell Athletics Men's Athletic Pocket Shorts, 100% Cotton, Black 25843MO

Fyreban 100% FR Cotton Extrication Jumpsuit, Navy with reflective yellow stripping CO86

SanMar Open Bottom Sweatpant, Black ST257

65 TruSpec 24/7 Men's Ripstop EMS Pant, Black 1121

62

63

64

56

57

58

59

60

61

50

51

52

53

54

55

44

45

46

47

48

49

40

41

42

43

EMS Departmental Paramedic/EMT Patch on left shoulder, Kansas Paramedic/EMT/AEMT patch on right shoulder

EMS Departmental Paramedic/EMT Patch on left shoulder, Kansas Paramedic/EMT/AEMT patch on right shoulder

EMS Departmental Paramedic/EMT Patch on left shoulder, Kansas Paramedic/EMT/AEMT patch on right shoulder

EMS Departmental Paramedic/EMT Patch on left shoulder, Kansas Paramedic/EMT/AEMT patch on right shoulder

EMS Departmental Paramedic/EMT Patch on left shoulder, Kansas Paramedic/EMT/AEMT patch on right shoulder

EMS Departmental Paramedic/EMT Patch on left shoulder, Kansas Paramedic/EMT/AEMT patch on right shoulder

EMS Departmental Paramedic/EMT Patch on left shoulder, Kansas Paramedic/EMT/AEMT patch on right shoulder

EMS Departmental Paramedic/EMT Patch on left shoulder, Kansas Paramedic/EMT/AEMT patch on right shoulder

EMS Departmental Paramedic/EMT Patch on left shoulder, Kansas Paramedic/EMT/AEMT patch on right shoulder

EMS Departmental Paramedic/EMT Patch on left shoulder, Kansas Paramedic/EMT/AEMT patch on right shoulder

Embroidered EMS Departmental Logo on left chest above breast pocket

Embroidered in black "SCEMS" on left portion of rolled collar 

EMS Departmental Paramedic/EMT Patch on left shoulder, Kansas Paramedic/EMT/AEMT patch on right shoulder

Embroidered EMS Departmental Logo on left chest above breast pocket

Embroidered EMS Departmental Logo on left chest above breast pocket

White Screen Printing of EMS Logo on upper left chest and large print of "EMS" and "PARAMEDIC" / "EMT" on back of shirt along 

White Screen Printing of EMS Logo on upper left chest and large print of "EMS" and "PARAMEDIC" / "EMT" on back of shirt along 

EMS Departmental Paramedic/EMT Patch on left shoulder, Kansas Paramedic/EMT/AEMT patch on right shoulder, Velcro backing for 

Black Screen Printing of Logo on upper left chest and large print of "EMS" and "PARAMEDIC" / "EMT" on back of shirt along with 

Heat Press "EMS" in 3" silver reflective lettering on lower band across the back and "Sedgwick County" in 3" silver reflective lettering 

EMS Departmental Paramedic/EMT Patch on left shoulder, Kansas Paramedic/EMT/AEMT patch on right shoulder, Velcro backing for 

Pants:

Heat Press "EMS" in large silver reflective letters on back of Jumpsuit, Velcro backing for "Name Tape" and "Rank Insignia" right 

chest. EMS Departmental Paramedic/EMT Patch on left shoulder, Kansas Paramedic/EMT/AEMT patch on right shoulder.

White Screen Printing of EMS Logo on lower right leg of shorts

Heat Press "EMS" in large silver reflective letters on back of Jumpsuit, Velcro backing for "Name Tape" and "Rank Insignia" right 

White Screen Printing of EMS Logo on upper portion of right pant leg



66 TruSpec 24/7 Women's Ripstop EMS Pant, Black 1125

67 Elbeco EMS Pant, Black E7552

68 Elbeco Women's EMS Pant, Black E7553L

69 Fechheimer Men's Slacks, Navy 32230

70 Flying Cross Command Women's 4-Pocket Pant, Navy 34200W

71 Fechheimer Pants, Navy 34291

72 Propper Pants, desert sand or tan F5250

73 Fyreban 100% FR Cotton Extrication Pant, Navy with reflective yellow striping EC086

74 Propper BDU Short, Black F526138

Elbeco Shield Hi-Visibility Parka w/Apex Softshell, Dark Navy SH3404

Elbeco Shield Apex Softshell Jacket, Black SH3600

Tingley Hi-Vis Raincoat, Yellow J24122

Propper Icon Softshell Vest, Black F5429

Fechheimer Dress Coat, Navy 34891

Propper 4-Pocket Coat, desert sand or tan F5450

Propper Coat, desert sand or tan F5424

Tru-Spec 24-7 Series Tactile Softshell Jacket, Coyote Tan 2459

Fyreban 100% FR Cotton Extrication Coat, Navy with reflective yellow striping EP086

84 Tingley Hi-Vis Rainpant, Yellow P23122

Shoes:

85 Thorough High Gloss Academy Oxford Shoes AS SX0

86 Bates GX8 Composite Toe Gore-Tex Boot, Desert Sand/Tan E02276

87 Yaktrax Small 8001

88 Yaktrax Medium 8003

89 Yaktrax Large 8005

90 Danner Striker II EMS Boot, Black 42930

91 Rocky 1st Med Boots, Black FQ0911113

92 Thorogood Hellfire Men's 9" EMS/Wildland Composite Toe WP Front-Zipper Work Boot, Black TH804-6379

93 Thorogood Hellfire Men's 10" Fire Fighting Steel Toe WP Boot, Black TH804-6391

94 Thorogood Hellfire Women's 9" Power EMS/Wildland Composite Toe Front-Zipper Boot, Black TH504-6379

95 Red Wing Men's 9" Boot, Logger Lineman, Black 2218

96 Red Wing Men's 8" Boot, Aztec Super Sole, Black 2416

97 Red Wing Men's 8" Boot, Galactic Fire and Ice, Vibram Sole, Black 3512

98 Red Wing Men's 9" Boot, Lug Fire and Ice, Vibram Sole, Black 3527

99 Red Wing Men's 9" Boot, Logger-Lineman Boot, Vibram 360 Sole, Black 4416

100 Red Wing Men's 11" Boot, Pull-on Boot, Star Leather, Diamond Back Super Sole, Black 4471

101 Red Wing Men's 8" Boot, Star Leather, Mini Lug Super Sole, Black 4473

102 Red Wing Zipper Kit (for #4473 8" Boot) 96226

103 Red Wing Resole Boots, Resole original sole for Boot #4473 only SHOEL/R

104 Shimano Mountain Bike Shoe SH-MT53

Miscellaneous:

105 Samuel Broom Neck Tie, Navy 45135

106 Samuel Broom Clip-On Neck Tie, Navy 45045

107 Samuel Broom Parade Dress Ascot, Royal Blue 7824

Midway Cap Company, Round Style Cap also known as "Air Force Style", White Round Style Cap

Midway Cap Company, 4 Star Cap, Navy 4 Star Cap

108

109

78

79

80

81

82

83

75

76

77

Coats/Jackets:

Parka: Heat Press "EMS" in large silver reflective letters on back of coat, Velcro backing for "Name Tape" and "Rank Insignia" right 

EMS Departmental Paramedic/EMT Patch on left shoulder, Kansas Paramedic/EMT/AEMT patch on right shoulder, Velcro backing for 

Heat Press "EMS" in large silver reflective letters on back of Raincoat.

Velcro backing for "Name Tape" and "Rank Insignia" left chest

1/2" Silver or 1/2" to 1" Gold Sleeve Striping/Banding (depending on rank) on lower cuff of both sleeves. EMS Departmental patch on 

EMS Departmental Paramedic/EMT Patch on left shoulder, Kansas Paramedic/EMT/AEMT patch on right shoulder, Velcro backing for 

EMS Departmental Paramedic/EMT Patch on left shoulder, Kansas Paramedic/EMT/AEMT patch on right shoulder, Velcro backing for 

EMS Departmental Paramedic/EMT Patch on left shoulder, Kansas Paramedic/EMT/AEMT patch on right shoulder, Velcro backing for 

Heat Press "EMS" in large silver reflective letters on back of coat, Velcro backing for "Name Tape" and "Rank Insignia" right chest. 

Gold or Silver banding (depending on rank)

Gold or Silver banding (depending on rank)



Sanmar Winter Stocking Cap, black CP90 SCEMS

Otto Flex Fit, black 11-425

Richardson Flexfit Ball Cap, black 400S5

113 Pro-Tec A-Bravo Helmet; Matte Red with Rail Mounts and Velcro (sizes S-XL) 4811931RMIL

114 Pacific R5T White EMS Helmet R5T

115 Propper 720 Tactical Belt, Black F5621

116 Propper 720 Tactical Belt, Coyote Tan F5621

117 Dragon Fire BBP Rescue Gloves (Sizes Small - 4X Large) RESCUE BBP

118 ESS Striketeam XTO Goggles 740-0283

119 ESS X-Tricator Goggles 740-0287

120 Zak Took Key Holder ZT55

121 Streamlight ProTac HL USB w/Holster HL-USB (88052)

122 Streamlight ProTac Alkaline battery powered tactical penlight 1AAA

123 Tuff Products Nylon Flashlight Pouch, Black 7715

124 Leatherman Raptor Multipurpose Tool 831741

125 Laerdal Key Ring Face Shield, Yellow 460008

126 Grip Flex Military Braided Shoulder Cords, White Regular Infantry

127 Cobra Nomex Classic Style Hood with Liner 3018185

128 Underwater Kinetics Xenon AS2 Flashlight with front switch UK14120

Reeves Company, F. LASTNAME or FIRST L. (Duotone Finish, Clutch Black)

Gold or Silver finish (depending on rank)

Reeves Company Serving Since YEAR Bar

Gold or Silver finish (depending on rank)

Reeves Company, F. LASTNAME or FIRST L. w/Longer Posts

Gold or Silver finish (depending on rank)

Reeves Company Double Service Attachment Serving YEAR/RETIREMENT Bar

Gold or Silver finish (depending on rank)

133 Blackinton 5/16" x 7/8" EMS Collar Insignia, Silver A7372

134 Blackinton Small LT Bars, Silver J61

135 Blackinton Large LT Bars, Silver J62

136 Blackinton Small Captain Bars, Silver J63

137 Blackinton Large Captain Bars, Silver J64

138 Blackinton Small Major Leaves, Gold J65

139 Blackinton Large Major Leaves, Gold J66

140 Blackinton Small Colonel Eagles, Gold J67

141 Blackinton Large Colonel Eagles, Gold J68

142 Blackinton 1/2" Small Single Star, Assistant Director, Gold J98

143 Blackinton 1" Large Single Star, Assistant Director, Gold J99

144 Blackinton 1" Large Single Star, Silver J99

145 Hero's Pride 3-1" Star, Gold, 2 Clutch, Director 4472G

146 Hero's Pride 3-5/8" Star, Gold, 2 Clutch, Director 4492G

147 Boston Leather Belt, plain with either nickel or brass finished buckles 6505-1

148 Medicut Shears 7-1/4", Black EM11095

149 Lister 7-1/4" Surgical Stainless Steel EM11060

150
1" Desert Sand/Tan Embroidered Name Tape with Brown Lettering and Velcro backing. "FIRST NAME" 

or "LAST NAME" or "SCEMS"
unknown

1" Desert Sand/Tan Embroidered Rank Insignia with Brown Lettering and Velcro backing. 

Ranks; Lieutenant, Captain, Major, Colonel, Deputy Director, Director 

Fire District

Tops:

Fechheimer Short Sleeve Command Shirt, White 85R78

Fechheimer Long Sleeve Command Shirt, Navy/French Blue/White 35W78

Fechheimer Ladies Long Sleeve Command Shirt, Navy 126R78

110

111

112

129

130

131

132

151

152

153

154

Embroidered EMS Departmental Logo, Name and Radio Number on folded edge of stocking cap

Embroidered EMS Departmental Logo on front, Name and Radio Number Embroidered on side of cap

Embroidered EMS Departmental Logo on front, Name and Radio Number Embroidered on side of cap

N8LE RCG2

YSLE

N8LE LCG2

YNDGP

unknown

Department Patch on left shoulder, EMT/AEMT/Paramedic patch on right shoulder

Department Patch on left shoulder, EMT/AEMT/Paramedic patch on right shoulder

Department Patch on left shoulder, EMT/AEMT/Paramedic patch on right shoulder



Fechheimer Ladies Long Sleeve Command Shirt, Navy/French Blue/White 12R7886

VF ImageWare Long Sleeve Deputy Shirt, White HS1125

Port Authority Short Sleeve Twill shirt (regular and tall sizes) S508

Port Authority Long Sleeve Twill Shirt (regular and tall sizes) S608 

Port Authority Ladies Long Sleeve Twill Shirt, Navy/White L608

Port Authority Ladies Short Sleeve Twill Shirt, Navy/White L508

Port Authority Long Sleeve Polo Shirt, Navy/White K320

Port Authority Ladies Long Sleeve Polo Shirt, Navy/White L500LS

Horace Small New Dimension Polo Shirt Short Sleeve, Navy HS5123

Horace Small New Dimension Polo Shirt Long Sleeve, Navy ST114/HS512 

Jerzees Sweatshirt, Navy 4662E

Jerzees Sweatshirt, Navy 996M

Tri-Mountain Crewneck Sweatshirt, Tall, Navy 680

Tri-Mountain Sweatshirt, Tall, Navy 689-T

Jerzees Full Zip Hooded Sweatshirt, Navy 4999

Port Authority Full Zip Hooded Sweatshirt, Navy F282

Tri-Mountain Full Zip Hooded Sweatshirt, Tall, Navy 690-T

Port and Company Short Sleeve Crew T-shirt, 100% Cotton, Navy and White PC61

Port and Company Long Sleeve Crew T-shirt, 100% Cotton, Navy and White PC61T

Game Fleece Work Shirt, Navy 870-T

Elbeco Quarter Zip Job Shirt, Regular and Tall, Navy 3730/3730T

176 Dillard's - Gold Label, Roundtree and Yorke fitted dress shirt, White Y35DG101

Bottoms:

177 Fechheimer Dress Trouser, Navy 38200

178 Fechheimer Polyester Trouser, Navy 3900

179 Elbeco ADU Ripstop cargo style khaki pants E5702R

180 Elbeco ADU Ripstop cargo style khaki pants (Women's sizes) E5712LC

181 Tru Spec Men's Cargo Pant, Khaki 1070

182 Tru Spec Men's Cargo Pant, Black 1073

183 Tru Spec Ladies Cargo Pant, Khaki 1090

184 Tru Spec Ladies Cargo Pant, Black 1096

185 Tru Spec Men's Cargo Pant, Khaki 1060

186 Tru Spec Men's Cargo Pant, Navy 1061

187 Tru Spec Men's Cargo Pant, Black 1062

188 Tru Spec Men's Classic Pant, Navy 1187

189 Tru Spec Ladies Classic Pant, Navy 1192

190 Elbeco Distinction Pant, Hidden Cargo Pockets, Navy E444R

191 Edwards Pleated Pant, Navy 2674

192 Edwards Flat Front Pant, Navy 2574

171

172

173

174

175

165

166

167

168

169

170

159

160

161

162

163

164

155

156

157

158

Department Patch on left shoulder, EMT/AEMT/Paramedic patch on right shoulder

Department Patch on left shoulder, EMT/AEMT/Paramedic patch on right shoulder

Embroidered Department Logo on left chest, Embroidered Name/Rank/Specialty Team (if applicable) on right chest

Embroidered Department Logo on left chest, Embroidered Name/Rank/Specialty Team (if applicable) on right chest

Embroidered Department Logo on left chest, Embroidered Name/Rank/Specialty Team (if applicable) on right chest

Embroidered Department Logo on left chest, Embroidered Name/Rank/Specialty Team (if applicable) on right chest

Embroidered Department Logo on left chest, Embroidered Name/Rank/Specialty Team (if applicable) on right chest

Embroidered Department Logo on left chest, Embroidered Name/Rank/Specialty Team (if applicable) on right chest

Embroidered Department Logo on left chest, Embroidered Name/Rank/Specialty Team (if applicable) on right chest

Embroidered Department Logo on left chest, Embroidered Name/Rank/Specialty Team (if applicable) on right chest

Screen printing on the left chest and full back

Screen printing on the left chest and full back

Screen printing on the left chest and full back

Screen printing on the left chest and full back

Screen printing on the left chest and full back

Screen printing on the left chest and full back

Screen printing on the left chest and full back

Screen printing on left chest and full back and a small screen print on the sleeve

Screen printing on left chest and full back and a small screen print on the sleeve

Embroidered Department Logo on left chest, Embroidered Name/Rank/Specialty Team (if applicable) on right chest

Embroidered Department Logo on left chest, Embroidered Name/Rank/Specialty Team (if applicable) on right chest



193 Edwards Ladies Flat Front Pant, Navy 8572

Tru-Spec 24-7 Series® Men's 9" Shorts, Coyote 4269

Soffee Nylon Running Shorts, Navy M020

Soffee Cotton Shorts, Navy M774

Jerzees Sweatpant, Navy 4850MP

Soffee Sweatpant, Tall, Navy SWPT

Coats/Jackets:

Fechheimer Dress Coat, Navy 38804

Elbeco - Shield Duty Jacket, Black SH3200

Elbeco - Shield Performance Soft Shell jacket, Black SH3500

202 WeatherTech Shell Jacket, Black S316

203 WeatherTech Soft Shell Jacket, Black S318

Shoes:

204 Bates Shoes, High Gloss, Black E22141

205 Bates Oxford Ladies Shoes, Black E00769

206 Bates Oxford Men's Shoes, Black E00056

207 Nautilus Oxford Shoes, Black 5070

208 Nautilus Oxford Ladies Shoes, Black 5075

209 Rocky Oxford Shoes, Black 2034

210 Rocky 8" Boot, Black 2149

211 Ridge CoolMax Duty Socks - Black SP577

212 Carhartt Crew Socks, White/Black A555

Miscellaneous:

213 Wolfmark Zipper Tie, 20", Black 001180-420

214 Wolfmark Zipper Tie, 22", Black 001180-422

215 Boston 1-1/2" Leather Belt Plain Finish, Black w/Silver 6582

216 Boston 1-1/2" Leather Belt Plain Finish, Black w/Gold 6582G

217 Sentry Dress Cap, White, Navy w/Gold Leaf F303

218 Knit w/3" Fold Cap, Navy CP90

Cool Comfort Constructed Wool Blend Flex Cap, Navy 11-912

Rothco Cotton Boonie Hat, Khaki 5813

221 V.H. Blackinton, Officers Badge, Hi Gloss B296

222 V.H. Blackinton, Chiefs Cap Badge, Hi Gloss A2815DE

223 V.H. Blackinton, Deputy Chief Cap Badge, Hi Gloss A1962DE

224 V.H. Blackinton, Division Chief Cap Badge, Hi Gloss A2910D

225 V.H. Blackinton, Battalion Chief Cap Badge, Hi Gloss A2911

226 V.H. Blackinton, Captain Cap Badge, Hi Gloss A2882

227 V.H. Blackinton, Lieutenant Cap Badge, Hi Gloss A2883

228 V.H. Blackinton, Firefighter Cap Badge, Rhodium B500

229 V.H. Blackinton, Firefighter Badge, Rhodium B296

230 V.H. Blackinton, Officers name Bar, Hi Gloss A2450

231 V.H. Blackinton, Officers Serving Since Bar, Hi Gloss B1693

232 V.H. Blackinton, Firefighter Name Bar, Rhodium A2450

233 V.H. Blackinton, Firefighter Serving Since Bar, Rhodium B1693

234 V.H. Blackinton, Chief Collar Brass, Hi Gloss A2860

235 V.H. Blackinton, Deputy Chief Collar Brass, Hi Gloss A2906

236 V.H. Blackinton, Division Chief Collar Brass, Hi Gloss A2907

237 V.H. Blackinton, Battalion Chief Collar Brass, Hi Gloss NA

201

219

220

195

196

197

198

199

200

194
Screen printing on left leg

Screen printing on left leg

Screen printing on left leg

Screen printing on left leg

Screen printing on left leg

Silver or Gold (depending on rank), 1-5 sleeve stripes (depending on rank,) Department patch on left shoulder, EMT/AEMT/Paramedic 

Name and rank (optional) embroidery on the right chest and the Department Logo on the left chest

Name and rank (optional) embroidery on the right chest and the Department Logo on the left chest

Department logo embroidered on the front of the cap

Letters SCFD embroidered on the front of the hat



238 V.H. Blackinton, Captain Collar Brass, Hi Gloss A2909-2

239 V.H. Blackinton, Lieutenant Collar Brass, Hi Gloss A2909

240 V.H. Blackinton, S.C F.D. Collar Brass, Hi Gloss STYLE 5 (1/2")

241 V.H. Blackinton, Honor Guard Badge, Hi Gloss B296

242 V.H. Blackinton, Honor Guard Cap Badge, Hi Gloss B484

243 V.H. Blackinton, Honor Guard Name Bar, Hi Gloss A2450

Sheriff's Office

Tops:

Elbeco Textrop2 Long Sleeve Shirt, French Blue 319N

Elbeco Textrop2 Short Sleeve Shirt, French Blue 3319N

Edwards Oxford button down short-sleeve shirt, 65/35 Poly Blend, Multiple Colors 1230

Edwards Oxford button down long-sleeve shirt, 65/35 Poly Blend, Multiple Colors 1280

Dickies Short Sleeve Work Shirt, Dark Navy 1574

Dickies Long Sleeve Work Shirt, Dark Navy 574

Gildan Men's Crewneck Sweatshirt, Poly blend preshrunk, Dark Grey 18000

Gildan Men's Short Sleeve T-Shirt, 100% Cotton preshrunk, Dark Grey 2000

Champion Men's Heavyweight Hoodie, Navy CS1051

Champion Men's Lightweight Hoodie, Navy CS2467

TruSpec Tactical Response Uniform Shirt, MultCam 1265

Tru-Spec Tactical Response Uniform Shirt, Olive Drab 1262

5.11 Performance Polo Short-sleeved, Dark Navy - 71049

5.11 Performance Polo Long-sleeved, Dark Navy same as above 72049

258 5.11 Performance Polo Women's Short-sleeved, Dark Davy same as above 61165

259 Elbeco Regulation Mock Turtlenecks, Navy 8600

260 Tru-Spec H2O Proof ECWCS Gen-2 Parka, Black 2027

Bottoms:

Flying Cross Uniform Pant, 100% Poly, French Blue 32234

Gildan Men's Active Shorts, 100% Cotton preshrunk, Dark Navy N/A

263 5.11 Tactical Ripstop Pant, Coyote 74273

264 Propper Men's Tactical pant (Lightweight Ripstop), Coyote F5252

265 Dickies Work Pant, Dark Navy 874

266 Gildan Adult Closed Bottom Sweatpants, Poly blend preshrunk, Dark Navy 18200

267 LawPro 1-1/2" Wide Leather Garrison Belt, Black 0130-30

268 Tru-Speck H2O Proof ECWCS Trousers, Black 2045

269 Tru-Spec Tactical response uniform pants, MultiCam 1266

270 Tru-Spec Tactical response uniform pants, Olive Drab 1391

Coats/Jackets:

3M Reflective Apparel Factory Hi Vis Safety Reversible Raincoat, Yellow/Black VEA-449

262

271

253

254

255

256

257

261

247

248

249

250

251

252

244

245

246

Sheriff shoulder patches sewn on both the left and right shoulders

Sheriff shoulder patches sewn on both the left and right shoulders

Sheriff badge embroidered on left chest and "Sedgwick County Sheriff's Office" rockered above and below the badge.

Sheriff badge embroidered on left chest and "Sedgwick County Sheriff's Office" rockered above and below the badge.

Sheriff shoulder patch sewn on the left shoulder and the Sheriff badge patch sewn on the left chest

Sheriff should patch sewn on the left shoulder and the Sheriff badge patch sewn on the left chest

Training Center logo heat pressed on the left breast and the recruits name heat pressed on the back

Training Center logo heat pressed on the left breast and the recruits name heat pressed on the back

"Sheriff" heat pressed on the back, Sheriff badge embroidered on the left chest and the Deputy name embroidered on the right chest

“Sheriff” heat pressed on the back, Sheriff badge embroidered on the left chest and the Deputy name embroidered on the right chest

SWAT patch sewn on the left and right shoulder, SWAT Velcro on the left breast and Deputy name Velcro on the right breast

SWAT patch sewn on the left and right shoulder, SWAT Velcro on the left breast and Deputy name Velcro on the right breast

"Sheriff" heat pressed on back (reflective), embroidered badge on left breast, LE will have rank and name embroidered on right breast

Detention will have Velcro strip sewn on right breast with tab with the deputies name

"Sheriff" heat pressed on back (reflective), embroidered badge on left breast, LE will have rank and name embroidered on right breast

Detention will have Velcro strip sewn on right breast with tab with the deputies name

blue stripe sewn on the outside seem of both legs for deputies above the rank of Lieutenant and Honor Guard members

Training Center logo heat pressed on the left thigh

"Sheriff" in reflective material on the back and front



Fruehauf Dress Coat, Dark Navy 15B/15767

Fruehauf Dress HG Jacket, Dark Navy 14B/15173SHFHG

274 5.11 3-In-1 Parka, Range Red 48001

275
5.11 5-In-1 Jacket, Dark Navy - Sheriff shoulder patches on right and left shoulders, Sheriff badge on 

right chest, and rank on both shoulders
48017

276 Flying Cross Ultra Duty Outerwear, 2-ply nylon, navy 59130WP

Shoes:

277 Danner Acadia 8" Boot, Black 21210

278 Under Armour Men's UA Valsetz 7" Tactical Boots, Black 1233291

279 Under Armour Men's UA Speed Freak TAC 2.0 GTX Boots, Black 1261915

280 Bates Men's GX-8 Gore-Tex Side Zip Boot E02268

281 Rocky Alphaforce Zipper Composite Toe Duty Boot, Black FQ002173

282 Bates Men's High Gloss Duty Oxford, black E22141

283 Thorogood Classic Leather Academy Oxford, Black C8694

284 5.11 A.T.A.C. Storm Boot, Black 12004

285 5.11 Winter Tactile 8" Boot, Black 12034

Miscellaneous:

286 Uniform Cravats brand Clip-On Tie, 3"wide with permanent knots, Regular and Long, Black 45015

287
Carolina Safety Sport Breakaway Public Safety Vest, Reflective Yellow/Blue, must meet ANSI and DOT 

requirements
N/A

288 Safariland Sam Browne Buckled Duty Belt 2.25", Hi-gloss black 87

289
Safariland Model Mid-Ride Level II Retention Hardshell Duty holster with Light, Hi-gloss with silver 

snaps or hidden snaps, black
1124018

290
Safariland Model Mid-Ride Level II Retention Leather Look Duty Holster, Hi-gloss with silver snaps or 

hidden snaps, black
1101699

291 Safariland Belt Keeper, Hi-gloss with silver snaps or hidden snaps, black 1101369

292 Safariland Handcuff Case, Hi-gloss with silver snaps or hidden snaps, black 1122533

293 Safariland Model 77 Double Magazine Pouch 77

294 Porta Clip XTS2500 with Battery NTN 9858C (Motorola), Black M-PR

295 Asp-USA 21" SideBreak Scabbard, Black Sidebreak

296 Safariland Key Ring-1 Snap holder, Hi-Gloss Black 169S

297 Safariland Surgical Glove Holder, Hi-Gloss black 33

298 Safariland Heavy Duty Flashlight Ring-Snap, Hi-Gloss Black 730

299 Galls Felt Campaign Hat with Adjustable Leather Chinstrap, Navy HW258

300 Quartermaster Campaign Hat Rain Cover, Clear HW263

301 Quartermaster Campaign Cords, Silver/Gold HW261

302 Second Chance APEX2 Concealable Carrier, Navy SCA_APX2_M_V_NVY

303
Second Chance/Safariland FAV MKII tactical armor with collar, throat and biceps accessories, Level IIIA 

with Protech 10x12 poly front plate, Dark Navy - SWAT patch sewn on bicep
N/A

304
Second Chance/Safariland Summit Level II panels with two (2) Apex carriers and 5x8 Impac MT multi-

threat insert plates, Dark Navy
N/A

305 Safariland Drop-Rig Tactical Holster, Black 6304

306 Safariland Model 6005-6 Double Strap Leg Shroud with Quick Release Leg Strap, Black 6005-6

307 Bianchi Web Duty Belt 2, PatrolTek, Black 8100

308 Bianchi Belt Keeper, Black 7406

309 Bianchi Double Magazine Pouch, Black 7302

310 Bianchi Covered Handcuff Case, Black 7300

311 Bianchi OC/Mace Spray Holder, Black 7307

312 Safariland Hatch Cut-Resistant Glove with KEVLAR Liner, Black RFK300

313 Damascus All-Leather gloves with knuckle armor, black GL428

314 Blackhawk Lightweight Balaclava with NOMEX, Black 333005BK

315 Blackhawk Storm Sling XT, Black 70GS16BK

316 Under Armour Tactical Friend or Foe Cap, Dark Navy HA646

317 United Shield International Spec Ops DELTA Ballistic Helmet, Black or OD Green Delta III

318 Bolle X1000 Goggles with Clear Lenses, Black 40132

319 Blackhawk Advanced Tactical Knee Pads, Black 808300

320 Blackhawk Advanced Tactical Elbow Pads, Black 802600

272

273
Department shoulder patches, gold piping around collar

Department shoulder patches, sleeve stripes (number depending on rank)



321 Safariland Clip on Badge Holder, Black 7350

322 Strong Leather Company Credential Case, High Gloss Black 83000

323 Premier Crown TacElite EPR Polycarbonate Alloy Riot Helmet, Navy 906 Series

324 Grip Flex Military Braided Style Shoulder Cords, White UN004

325 Safariland Hatch Cotton Parade Gloves, White WG1000S

326 Stratton Felt Champaign Hat with Adjustable Leather Chinstrap, Navy 4303

327 Port and Company Classic Style Watch Cap with Thinsulate, Navy CP90

328 Hero's Pride Traditional Whistle, Silver or Gold 4010

329 Blade-Tech OWB Holster with Tac-Light, Black 1911 4.25" Commander

330 Blade-Tech Classic Eclipse Holster with Tac Light, Black 1911 5" W/Rail

331 G-Code OSH RTI Kydex Holster, Black OSH-TRI
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